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April 3, 2013

Ann Machado

Code Enforcement Officer
City of Portland

389 Congress St.

Portland, Maine 04101

Re:  Foundation Location (Lot 14)
Skylark Road

Dear Ann;

BH2M, Inc. was hired by Mathew Brewer of M.R. Brewer Fine Woodworking, Inc. to locate the
existing foundation and verify the foundation is within the required setbacks.

On March 26, 2013, BH2M, Inc. located the existing foundation and bulkhead on Lot #14 in
Skylark Commons. We found the foundation to be within the required setbacks and the
bulkhead did not extend more than 6 feet from the foundation.

I trust this in the information you desire. Should you have any further questions or concerns,
please feel free to contact BH2ZM, Inc.

Robert C. Libby, Jr. /4
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